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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2018 11:06 AM
To: 'Khamly Chuop'
Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO0000414, Electronic Submittal of Information, Request for Extension

Khamly, 

Your extension request for providing the submittal of the documents (Including EDF, GEO_BORE, GEO_WELL, GEO_MAP, 
GEO_XY and GEO_Z submittals) until December 17, 2018 has been approved. 

Regards, 

Keith 

Keith Nowell PG, CHG 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Land Water Division 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502-6540 
phone: 510 / 567  - 6764 
fax: 510 / 337 - 9335 
electronic mail: keith.nowell@acgov.org 
 

From: Khamly Chuop [mailto:kchuop@portoakland.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2018 9:46 AM 
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health <Keith.Nowell@acgov.org> 
Subject: RO0000414, Electronic Submittal of Information, Request for Extension 
 
Hi Keith, 
 
Regarding Site Cleanup Program (SCP) case file # RO0000414 and Geotracker Global ID T0600101423 at the former 
Oakland Maintenance Center located at 1100 Airport Drive in Oakland, California, the Port respectfully requests an 
extension for the Electronic Submittal of Information (to the State Water Resources Control Board GeoTracker system) 
until December 17, 2018.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Khamly Chuop 
Port Associate Environmental Planner/Scientist 
Environmental Programs and Planning 
Port of Oakland, 530 Water Street, Oakland, CA  94607 
Direct: (510) 627-1758  
Cell: (510) 999-0647 
kchuop@portoakland.com 
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